
Airtel SACs, Birmingham, Jackson, Memphis 
HE: MURKIN

obtaining descriptions and registrations for the automobiles of such 
persons. A review of such records might indicate whether any one 
individual might have accompanied Ray or been in contact with him during 
this period. Pertinent or questionable registration records should be 
obtained if possible for examination by the FBI Laboratory.

Memphis should insure that the Bureau is kept currently 
advised of pertinent developments in this case, particularly all aspects, 
of court action since the death of Judge Battle on March 31, 1969.
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April 7, 1969

RE: Interview with Rev^Ja^M^^
Spergetn/10:0 0 A.M., March 11, 1969 cohceJAtnes Earl 
TtayMSrder Case.

Rev. Latimer was interviewed at the above time concerning 
information he had furnished the Memphis Police Department on 
April 13, 1968, with the purpose of this Interview being to 
allow Rev. Latimer to look at a group of pictures to see if he 
could identify one of them as being the man thaUidentified 
himself as Jay Chris BonngYEche/to Rev. Latimer on April 13, 
1968. From a group ot six phonographs, Rev./Latimer stated that 
the photographs of Thomas Robert HendersonXooked more like the 
man than any other *pTtrfrnnr“Tn*"t1TF‘’“^^ this interview with
Rev. Latimer, he furnished about the same information he had 
given to the Police on April 13, 1968, other than the fact that 
the man who identified himself as Bonneveche advised Rev. Latimer 
that on the same date, April 13, 1968, he had been to the office 
of Attorney Russell X. Thompson, but when he advised Thompson 
that the Mafia was looking for him, he stated that Mr. Thompson 
kicked him out of his office.

Rev. Balten Sperger was interviewed at the same time and 
from this same group of pictures, he was unable to pick out 
anyone that resembled the man who identified himself as Bonne­
veche on April 13, 1968. Rev. Balten Sperger stated that while 
he and Rev. Latimer were talking to this man the man removed his 
coat and by him wearing a short sleeve shirt, he observed quite a 
few scars on the inside of each arm which indicated to him that 
the man was or was at one time, a dope/addict.

Both Rev. Latimer and Rev. Sperger stated that they put this 
man on a bus enroute to Brownsville, Tennessee, and that about two 
days later he was back in MemphiX, stating that he was on his way 
to St. Louis. Sheriff Sulli,vgj/qf Haywood County, Bolivar, Tenn, 
was contacted By “phone llfld ne advised that he had no information 
on anyone living in or around Bolivar or staying there in April, 
1968, under the name of Thomas Robert Henderson or Bonneveche.

JLC/lb

JOHN L.
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P. 35 Arrest Report on JAMES EARL RAY

Supplement number fifty six reported by Lt. G. E. Dandridge and Lt. B. J. Johnson is 
relative to memo number 122 of this investigation, which reflects that .parwin Keichline 
stated that on the night of April 10, 1968 he was at Pancho’s Mexican Resturant on 
Highway 70 East, of West Memphis, Arkansas, and observed a white Mustang with Tennessee 
license BN4026, and that it had a short wave antenna on the trunk of the car. Supplement 
number 56 reflects that the investigating officers checked this automobile registration 
out and found it belonged to a,p, L. Chflput, who is a surveyor for the city of Memphis 
Public Works Department. Mr. Chaput was checked out, and he stated he got off work on 
April 4, 1968 at approximately 5:00 PM, and went to a girlfriend’s house, at 888^ 
Pearce, and the girlfriend, }lrs^ 4tQj> Davis was contacted by the investigating officers 
and she stated she had been gang with this man for two years, and that on the night 
that Dr. King was slain, he had came to her house immediately after getting off of 
work, and arrived there sometime between 5:30 and 6:00 PM, and was going to take her 
out to dinner, but that she told him she would rather stay in, and fix something to 
eat, and when he said okay, she then fixed him some dinner, and they sat down and ate 
and after finishing with their eating, which was very close to 6:00 PM, he left, to 
visit another friend in Frayser, therefore supplement number fifty six, and memo number 
122 are not pertinent to the Investigation of the Martin Luther King Homicide.

Supplement number fifty seven reported by Lt. B. J. Johnson and Lt. G. E. Dandridge 
relative to memo number 71, which reflects that on April 8, 1968, at 3:00 PM, Insp. 
N. E. Zachary received a phone call from Capt. Buck Halsell, of the Arkansas State 
Criminal Investigation Division, Little Rock, Arkansas, stating that on Saturday, April 
6, 1968 there were two suspicious male whites at Lake Charles, in Lawrence County, at 
a boat dock, Just west ofWalnut Ridge. One of these male whites used the name of Tom 
Smith. They had clothes in the car, and asked about a motel, and were directed to the 
Walnut Ridge or Imboden, Arkansas, and they stated they would be back on Sunday, but did 
not return. There were driving a late model Oldsmobile, bearing Shelby County License 
AV 4061, or AU 4061. The investigating officers were sussessful inftocating a Mr. Jame^ 
W. Hampton, male white, 39, unemployed who stated that he and a friend of his, who lives 
with him,’had been to the lake as mentioned in the memo, and had stayed there for the 

weekend for fishing, and had arrived Friday, night, April 5, 1968. He further stated 
that his friend's name was actually Tom Smith- worked at John C-- Hines C-n.. at 1886 E, 
^rooksjd. He further stated that he was driving a 1966 Oldsbobile but it was a Maroon 
color, and not white. The Homicide Bureau was unable to connect anyone in this memo, 
or supplement to the Martin Luther King Homicide, and supplement number 57, as well as 
memo 71 is not pertinent to the Investigation of the Martin Luther King, Homicide.

Supplement number fifty eight reported by Lt. J. G. Ferguson and Det. W. C. Hylander 
is relative to information from the Jew--Tamas Latimer of Cumberland Presbyterian Church, 
at 944 Linden. THe supplement reflects that on April-13, 196^ the investigating officer# 
were instructs by Capt. R. A. Cochran to proceed to 944 Linden and meet Rev. Latimer 
at 10:00 AM. On arrival at 944 Linden, they interviewed Rev. Latimer in his office, 
and he stated that on Thursday, April 11, 1968 at approximately 11:35 AM, he had 
received a phone call while in his office with a friend, Rev. Jphn R^ltonepprppr. from 

an unknown male white, who told him he needed help, and asked if he, Rev. Latimer, would 
meet him at Jim’s Steak House on Second street, north of Union. Rev. Latimer, and Rev. 
Baltensperger proceeded to this location, arriving there shortly before 12:00 Noon, 
April 11, 1968. Rev. Latimer stated they met this man who was seated in a booth at the 
rear, and they described him as a male white,-bronze complected, 6'2", slim, dark hairec 
wearing tight pants, and a eport coat. He was wearing a blue shirt with two buttons on 
each sleeve, a paidey tie, with a matching hankerchief,in the breast pocket. This male 
white had a pair of dark tinted prescription glasses which he constantly took on and o.' 
at time placing them In his coat pocket. They observed a small square scar on his righ 
eyebrow, which appeared to be an old scar. The man identified himself as jay Chris , 

^Bonneveche, alias Half-Breed. This male white stated he was half-italian and half-fren 
and could *Bpeak eight languages, including Hebrew, which he could write. Bonneveche 
told the two Reverends that he needed spiritual help, and related the following story: 
On Thursday, April 4, 1968 he had been in St. Louis, Missouri, employed as a runner fox 
the Mafia, making a delivery to a contact. He said he was delivering a briefcase 
containing $300,000.00 worth of Counterfeit American Express Traveler’s Checks. He war 
rolled by two male coloreds, who took this briefcase and it’s contents. He further 
stated he had called New York City to a person that he did not identify, and advised 
them of this loss, and he stated this person told him to come up with the money in 24 
hours, or else. Bonneveche stated he became scared for his life, caught a bus to Pop! 
Bluff, Missouri, where he stayed until April 10, 1968, when he caught a bus to Memphis, 
because Memphis Is one of the only cities in the United States that he has never gone 
business for the Mafia, and It was his belief that the Mafia would have tgouble locatl 
him here. Ha further stated he was leaving Memphis, and going to Brownsville, Tenness

1$
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P. 36 Arrest Report on JAMES EARL RAY.

because he knew a man that lived there that he hoped would give him help in hiding. He 
said he had once served time in Leavenworth Prison with this man whose last name was 
Crocket. Bonneveche stated that he had once taken the dope cure in Lexington, Kentucky 
and he proceeded to pull up his shirt sleeve to show the Reverends the scar on the 
inside of his elbow, on his right arm. He further stated he had killed many people 
personally, and had been Involved in other killings, which he had not personally done. 
The Reverends observed that when he pulled up /his shirt sleeve that they saw many 
tatoos covering his arm, one of which looked like a T over a J, which Bonneveche said 
was a Mafia Death Sign. This J had a curl at the lower end, which would appear as an 
S. Bonneveche stated he had one of the Traveler’s checks which was suppose to be 
counterfeit, and gave it to Rev. Baltensperger as a souvenier. Rev. Baltensperger 
producecd this check at this time, and it is described as follows: An American Express 
Traveler’s Check, showing a value of $50.00. This check has the letters and numerals 
printe^in the upper right hand corner, H A 69 624715, and the numerals 8000-0005 71 - .

printed in the lower left hand corner. There was a handwritten signature 
in the upper left hand corner,. Tommie R, Henderson. Denver, Colorado, and was dated 
4-5-B8. Rev. Latimer stated that Bonneveche showed them a leather billfold which 
was carried in the inside coat pocket, that contained numeoous credit cards. He stated 
that he could not see any name on any ofthese, but Bonneveche told him they were Air 
Traveler’s Card, American Express Cards, Diners Club Card, and numerous others, all 
of which bore different names of applicants. These cards were allegedily obtained 
through the Mafia, in order that he might travel under assumed names. They saw no money 
other than a dollar bill which Bonneveche paid to the cashier at Jim’s Steak House. He 
further stated that Bonneveche told them he had a counterfeit five dollar bill, that 
he would like to give them as a souvenier, but after searching his pockets he told diem 
he must have spent it. They then left the Steak House and went to Robilio’s on Vance 
and East where they/stayed with Bonneveche for approximately five hours. They asked 
him had he killed/Dr. King, anl he replied no, that he knew who did, how much he was paid, 
and who paid him/ They questioned him about this, and he stated the killer’s name is 

_ N5ck Eapi^AU—>and that the Masons had paid him S20.000.00 to do it. Bonneveche told
^TKeReverenSstnat Papadikas who was dark compected came to Memphis wearing make-up 

disguised as a male colored. He said Papadikas mixed in with the colored population 
formulating his plans. He stated that Papadikas then removed his make-up, killed King, 
and left town, not saying in what manner he left town. Bonneveche told them that he 
had his fingerprints removed by special surgery and then showed them his fingers. All 
the tips of his fingers were smooth, and he dould not see any fingerprints. Rev. Latimer 
stated that Bonneveche gave him the name of a person to write to advise' this person to 
contact Bonneveche’s wife and tell her he was all right, and had accepted Christ as his 
Saviour. The information on the card Is as fol Iqws^LLq&l Pania ^1512 Arcidia Drive, 
Lexington, North Carolipa, and signed Chris. Rev. TrtffiS^TWWnTe chedked Greyhound 
Bus lines and found that the next bus to Brownsville, departed shortly after 5:00 PM 
on that date, April 11, 1968. Latimer stated he carreid Bonneveche to the intersection 
of Third and Union, where he told him he would get out, as he had left his baggage in 
a locker at the Trailway Bus Station, and that he had spent the night at the Tennessee 
Hotel in a room that cost $6.00. Rev. Latimer stated they let Bonneveche get out at 
this location, and they did not know which direction he took from there. Rev. Latimer

- stated that he normally gets many calls and visits from persons asking for spiritual 
help, but the unusaal thing about this incident was that Bonneveche did not ask for 
any financial help. He stated most of the calls and visits he received ended in the 
person asking for financial help. The Homicide Bureau's investigation could not connect 
this male while with the Martin Luther King Homicide in any way, therefore supplement numl 

1 58 should not be considered pertinent to the Investigation. ^

Supplement number fifty nine, reported by Lt, B. J. Johnson, and G. E. Dandridge relativ< 
to memo number 155, which reflects that an anonymous phone caller notified Lt. J. B. 
Williams that the male white-Charles Bicknell was a gun collector and a traveling 
salesman, traveled into Alabama and could easily be the one who had bought the gun in 
Binfiingham. , and that Bicknell lived on Whiteway Drive. The supplement shows that the 

. Investigating officers interviewed Mr. Charles Bicknell, his wife Mary Lou, and his 
daughter, Sherry Bicknell, and found that Mr. Bicknell was at home on Thursday, April 
4, 1968 from 4:00 PM on, and that he and his family were watching television when they 
heard about Martin Luther King being assassinated. Supplement number 59 and memo number 
155 are not pertinent to the Martin Luther King Homicide Investigation.

Supplement number sixty reported by Det. W. C. Hylander and Lt. J. G. Ferguson is relati 
tn memo number 94, which is a letter to Barbara Parker at 2417 Blue Road. The letter 
postmarked Chicago, Illinois, the 7th of April, 1968, and was printed on lined notebook 
hapnr. stated the men you want for the death of King is ^rtfs tJirirar-A^UIB-R^nimh at 
........ . „ fhs ^^^ feeionR8 to ^^ pp^waHT.7Qa hnlan Raad- They both have white cars;

• ; ’.l,^ _fC4„D^n went to 2417 Bthfl.^n and there
• • - '* ttcr in
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AIRTEL AM

TO! DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) P

MURKIN

By previous communication, Bureau has been furnished 
results of interview with RUSSELL X. THOMPSON, Attorney, Memphis, 
Tennessee.

For additional information of the Bureau, there is 
enclosed report of investigation in this regard by Memphis PD and 
the Shelby County Attorney General’s Office. This report seems to 
confirm that BONNEVECHE is probably identical with THOMAS ROBERT 
HENDERSON. \ /

BUREAU (Enc. 2)
MEMPHIS

RGJ:BN
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4/8/69

airtel

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM; SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987)

SUBJECT: MURKIN

Re Butte letter to Memphis, 4/1/69 (nc/tsonies to 
Bureau) reflecting that one_^^IS R. Me CARVER ^M.Xol d Agents 
of the Butte Office that juetj&offoKn^^^ he,
McCARVER, was approached by one ^G^fiQN WHJTNEli/Rf) who asked 
what it would take to get McCARVER to kill KING.

Butte Office should furnish Me CARVER’S information 
to the Bureau and Memphis in a fora suitable for dissemination.

Little Rock should attempt to identify and interview 
GERDON W1IITNER (PH) and should submit this interview to the 
Bureau and Memphis in an UM.

Little Rock should correspond directly with Butte 
for any additional facts needed to identify WHITNER.

3 - Bureau
2 - Butte (173-2)
2 - Little Rock {
2 - Memphis

JCH:jap

Registere d

Airtel

Teletype^ ________

A.M.____________

A, M, S, D. _ __ __

Spec. Del._ _

Reg. Mall
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4/2/ea

a i am,

M

TOGS:

S®>CT:

BIBECWR, FBI (44-38861)

MM^ MEXICO (173-1)M

■MV

BeBuairtels, 2/10/69, 2/14/69 and 3/13/60.

Investigation conducted to date has not developed 
concrete information regarding the telephone call allegedly 
made by JAMES FAM, RAT to Corpus Christi, Wan®, from Aca* 
pule©, Mexico, or additional, information concerning his 
alleged dealing in marijuana in Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco.

In an MM dated. 12/31/68 MB office furnished 
result® of inquiry at Acapulco which showed that FBK^. GALT 
.registered at theJSotel/an Francisc^JS Miguel Aleman, 
on 10/10/87, The ^Ecrfuai^ for GALT was
not located and any telephone calle made by him fro® this 
hotel would have been noted on this card. The source who 
conducted this investigation is PCI RAMON OFL MO CARBAJAL, 
head of the federal Judicial Police in Acapulco.

PCI DTI RIO has been .requested to determine, if 
at all possible, whether a telephone call was made by RAT 
from Acapulco but tee been unsuccessful to date. It is 
suggested that since this PCI is a police officer in Aca­
pulco, the investigation conducted by him on 11/11/68 my 
be the tests for th* allegation that the Mexican police 
earn® to the hotel and examined the records.

6 - Bureau
Liaison Section)
Memphis, 44-1987) 

co City

JJF/gle 
(7)
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OX 173-1

In addition, cooperative contacts at the .Mexico 
City headquarters of Telefonos de Mexico haw been requested 
to determine whether a record of any such telephone call 
would still be in existence and, if so, to ®tfc^p* ^J^*® 
this record. Experience ' in passed cases has shown 
local telephone exchanges in many parts of the country usually 
forward their toll tickets for long-distance calls to a 
central point in their area or to the min office in Mexico 
City.

investigative informant, has continued 
his efforts to locate additional records in Acapulco pertain­
ing to the visit there by GALT in '^to^r\19$7-
mat has furnished three written reports since December, Wb, 
reflecting that he has continued to check in toe hotels and 
motels and listing more than 15 of these establishments which 
he has contacted during periodic visits to ^^°' ^d 
date, no additional intonation has been developed regard­
ing GALT’s brief visit to Acapulco in 1&G7. /

With regard to the allegation that RAY and a ’ faf 
bartender in Puerto Vallarta were dealing ^^^^^^ 
it is believed that this is a ^^^J^i^fer ” 
bartender at the Kotei Oceano, who was extensively inter 
viewed in Puerto Vallarta during April, 1W. ^!* Native 
fitted having associated with GALT, appeared to ** “^ '
and furnished a number of leads which were valuable for 
the additional investigation conducted at tMt■ t^®* J^ 
did not, however, provide any information about having dealt 
in marijuana with GALT and, to the contrary, f^ted on one 
occasion that he terminated his association with GALT be­Se tL Utter indicated an interest in buying marijuana.

o® 4/W68 that
she had H^d^ith GALT for abS^Tfive days in ^^^J*11^^ 
and claimed that she had parted company with him because 

wanted her to buy marijuana which she refused to do.Sebald be told her he tad mde various trips to Ye lata, 
a nearby beach area, in order to buy marijuana.

With regard to the possibility 1J#Jg*jOjJJj* 
micht haw information concerning GALT's dealing ^^wSS li £•“« Vallarta, the violation of narcotics

2
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» 173-1

law are under the jurisdiction of the federal Judicial 
Police in Mexico. GE^GF TWICH, Bureau of Narcotics and 
Dangerous Drugs (WM» , U. S. B^aeey, toieo, D. F. , ^ 
advised that hie office 1© in nearly daily contact with 
the Federal Judicial Police and that there have been no 
reports from that agency concerning narcotics activities 
by Americans in Puerto Vallarta. I MRIGH stated the Federal 
Judicial Police do not have a representative in Puerto Vallarta 
and. about five year© ago, asked the U. S* Narcotics Agents 
is the Embassy to send someone there to investigate the 
narcotics traffic. At that tine, a source of U. S. Narcotics 
did spend about three weeks in Puerto Vallarta and found 
areas where marijuana was being grown and sold,-not only 
in Puerto Vallarta but also in Yelapa and Msmloya, two 
nearby beach areas.

A source of local U. S. Narcotics office advised 
then in May, 1067, that there had been a large influx of 
narcotic® traffickers into Puerto Vallarta because of a 
crackdown by authorities in Acapulco. This source said 
that, marijuana and other drugs were readily available in 
Puerto Vallarta and that there is practically no law e»/^e- 
aent there. Another source of U. S. Narcotic® in the united 
States advised in September, 1065, that he had been in touch 
with an individual who lived on an island near Yelapa and 
who told hi® that be would be able to buy any amount of 
marijuana if he went to Yelapa.

forwarded by this officeIt is noted that the LHM . .
under date of 7/24/68 sets forth the information mentioned 
above which was received from FLIP? AKJF.LLANG TORRES concern­
ing GALT’s trips to Yelapioand statement® from several other 
individuals interview^WSrding trips that GALT did make
to Mismloya

It is the opinion of BSD© Agents now assigned 
to the Embassy that there is traffic in marijuana in the 
Puerto Vallarta area and that neither the local or federal 
authorities have any effective means ox controlling it or 
obtaining informtion concerning it. They believe that 
Mexicans employed in the various tourist enterprises in 
Puerto Vallarta would be unlikely to admit to any investi­
gator that they had dealings with GALT in marijuana.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



W 173-1

The State Judicial Police la Jalisco do haw a 
sm.il contingent in Puerto Vallarta. *% 34, who ha# handled 
other aspects of this investigation, ha® been instructed 
to attempt to determine, on his next road trip to Puerto 
Vallarta, whether any information is available to this police 
unit which would establish whether GALT was involved in 
traffic in marijuana during the time he spent there*

Th® Bureau and Office of Origin will be promptly 
advised of any concrete results obtained during this inquiry.
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4-9-69

AIRTEL AM

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987)

MURKIN

been advised that one of the 
RAY is ROBERT W. HILL, JR.The Bureau has previously

attorneys representing JAMES EARL
ROBERT W, HILL^-JRv^is an attorney at Chattanooga, Tennessee, 

^wHxFTs^overedby^ Knoxville Division. Telephonic contact 
with Knoxville has disclosed that the Knoxville indices contain
no derogatory information re HILL.

The Senior Resident Agent and Alternate Senior Resident 
Agent at Chattanooga had difficulty in recalling HILL. They 
both advised that they knew he had been a law clerk for Federal 
Judge FRANK WILSON, EDT. To the best of their recoliectionlHLL 
was a loner, one who seemed to be different, and one they ala 
not get to know as readily as other law clerks.

Memphis indices disclose no identifying data re HILL.

3 . BUREAU 
(1 J MEMPHIS 
SlGJ:BN
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Routing Slip
0-7 (Rev< 9-25-67) 1 (Copies to Offices Checked)

TO: SAC, ____ _
nn

w
of

flo
nr

am
n1] Albany

Albuquerque
| ] Houston (“7] Norfolk I | Tampa

] Indianapolis F 1 Oklahoma City 'l'~7 1 Washington Field
Anchorage
Atlanta

~J Jackson
[ 1 Jacksonville

Fj Omaha
IT ] Philadelphia

[ ~ | Quantico

Balti mare | ] Kansas City P’ | Phoenix TO LEGAT:
Birmingham j Knoxville [ Tj Pittsburgh [ | Bern
Boston | | Las Vegas J Portland [ ] Bonn
Buffalo | l Little Rock r 1 Richmond 1 J Buenos Aires
Butte | 71 Los Angeles [ 7 ,1 Sacramento | Hong Kong
Charlotte | U-Laulsville PH St* Louis | London
Chicago <CX. Memphis D Salt Lake City 1 | Manila
Cincinnati , Miami | | San Antonio | Mexico, D.F,
Cleveland P~| Milwaukee 

lH Minneapolis
23 San Diego i| Ottawa

Columbia | | San Francisco 1 j Paris
Dallas |__ | Mobile j 1 San J uan | | Rome
Denver □ Newark [ | Savannah [ | Santo Domingo
Detroit
El Paso

| J New Haven
| _ | New Orleans

1 1 Seattle
| ~| Springfield

,__ 1 Tokyo

Honolulu PI New York City Data April 9, 1969

RE: ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

Retention
35 For information f~| optional

For appropriate 
□ action |__ ] Sure Pi by

| | The enclosed is for your information. If used in a future report, □ conceal 
all sources, Q paraphrase contents*

Q Enclosed are corrected pages from report of SA —   —™—----—,—----------- *—.
dated

Remarks:

Enclosed is copy of RCMP report dated 
March 10, 1969.

Enc. (1) hfT'-
Buttle 44-38861
Urflle 44-1987
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ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE - GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU CANADA

6SGIS-79O-1O 
680-790-19

RCMP 
GRC 6880

OTHER FILE REFERENCES.- 
REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS:

DIVISION

«c»

DATE

TO MAR 6Q
SUB-DIVISION - SOUS-DIVISION

DETACHMENT - DETACHEMENT

Montreal G.I.S.
RE:
OBJET:

Martin Luther KING
Murder of:
Assistance to F.B.I

C 237

RCMP FILE REFERENCES: 
REF. DOSSIERS GRC:

1 Further t
viewed at which time he was
graphs of James Earl RAY 
other individuals and PO 
exhibited to him resemb 
the Laiterie Perrette

2

,r P.C.R. dated 5 MAR 69,_POUPART_was inter- 
xhibited photographs of RAY„ The photo­

had been mixed together with photographs of 
ART was positive that none of the photos 

d the man who had committed the robbery at

Investigations conducted locally, have
ranted to reveal the present whereabouts of Lucien BLOUIN

date 
he former

manager at Laiterie Perrette. At the present time, the only check 
remaining to be verified is that of local U.I.C. records. Should this 
verification prove to be of value, the outcome of the interview with 
BLOUIN will be reported on accordingly.

3. In view of the above and due to the fact that RAY'has
now -leaned guilty to the charges, this file will be held in abeyance 
pending receipt of other requests of investigation by the F.B.I., or 
instructions concerning the disposition of exhibits which are held at
this point, or on loan to the 
Memphis, Tenn.

F.B.I. and District Attorney's office

0.
>nKWbZF0 ^? Fl! ED.^- 

. , . . . 1 C 

rtSI—MEMPHIS

gt 
(E/J/C. Mager) #1744 
Montreal G.I.S.

Your: 6bH<-791-Q-6O Vol. 6

1. FoRWaRDED for your information. You may expect a
report if and when we are able to locate tucien BLOUIN.
2. Your instructions as to the disposition of the cz •
la this case will be awaited in due course.

then

■ ri L
-j-..9

-^ R^t^C^Xt. ------------- ---

/J.R. Ducnesneau, xr
A/officer i/c C.l.^

w
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FD-36 IR«, 5-22-64)

FBI ;

Date: 4/8/69 l

Transmit the following in______________________________ .____________________ ——
(Type in plaintext or code) I

Via___ airtel______ _______ __ ____airmail_______
(Priority)__________________________ ।

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38361)

FROM: SAC, MOBILE (157-2627) (P)

RE: MURKIN

Re Memphis teletype to the Bureau, 3/28/69.

Contact with available sources in Mobile Division, 
coverage of MARTIN LUTHER KING Memorial, 4/4-5/69, /id 
demonsti'at ions at Alabama. State College, Montgomery, Ala., 
3/23/63 to present, failed to reflect JAKES BEVEty presently 
in Mobile Div. Investigation continues^”

3 - Bureau
1 - Atlanta (Info)
1 - Chicago (Info)

CP ~ Kemphis (Info)
1 - New York (Info)
1 - Philadelphia (Info)
2 - Mobile
CG:crb
(10)

SEARCHED..........,...„IHD£X£D.j<&f... 

serialued.^^fled....Z^....
APR] 01969 
FBI — MEMPHIS. . ,

Approved: ______ ______ Sent M Per__________________
Special Agent in Charge
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FO-302'(Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

April 8, 1M9

JKWRICHAM^ Stat# Prison (GSP)
Xumber 57075, Was loeai«d in the visitor1# section Just 
off the rotunda, GSP. Be was advised he was to b# 
interviewed in regards to a letter fros a ROT XHWIM 
received at the Federal Bureau of Investigation, 
Washington, B,C. KI*IX was given a Bights and Waiver 
fora, wMsh he read and signed.

A letter was read to KSVIK as follows:

"Dear Sir:

"I would like to Infora you that I 
drove a 1965 nodel Mustang from Beephis, Tenn, t 
to Atlanta, Ga. on April 4th, IMS. If this 
date rewinds you of anything that happen 
In Memphis, last April 4th at 9:45 p.n.

"Sincerely

Boy Irwin"

MW RICHARD MW IM orally advised as follows:

He did not write the letter and did not send 
any letter to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Washington, 
D.C. Bo one has hinted to bls that such a letter had been 
written. He was unable to think of any innate in the GSP 
who would write such a letter. He knows of no innate in th# 
GSP that dislikes him who would write a letter and send It 
out with his nan# on it.

He has engaged in conversation with ether inmates 
regarding the Dr. MABTZX L0T8XR KIXG case, but he does not 
recall ever having mentioned a Mustang automobile In these 
conversations with other; however, he could have said 
something about such a vehicle. 

SEARCHED................... INDEXED 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- =-----  SERIALIZED 7/^f|ttD ^ L

on iZSZO—at-TatiaalLGQimtx^Gsprgia__ File

A co 7 q jqco

/Ibb Date dictated 49/09

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI ond Is loaned to your agency: 
it and its contents a re not to be distributed outside your agency.

yx-/z/z- ^z/< a7 -^x
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SV 44-1768

He recalled that a friend of his, JERRY BENNETT, 
had owned a 1965 Mustang, white, two door hatdtop, BENNETT
is employed at Coronet Carpet Company, Dalton, Georgia, 
but it is believed that he had traded the 1965 Mustang 
in on another car. /

/On the last Saturday in March, 1968, he had 
left Dalton, Georgia, with |WJBWTpa^ MICHAEL _ 
BLAW£g4who lives near DalTonT^Keorgla. BLALOCK'S horn 
TFlocated by going out the Chatsworth Highway about 
six miles, then turn off the highway onto a dirt road. 
BLALOCK is in the U.S. Army at the present time.

After leaving Dalton, Georgia, on the last 
Saturday of March, 1968, BENNETT, BLALOCK and he drove 
in BBHin't 1965 Mustang to Atlanta, Georgia, where they 
stayed about two hours. They then traveled back to 
Dalton, Georgia, where he, ERWIN, obtained his 1963 
Lincoln Continental, light blue, and drove to Chattanooga, 
Tennessee, along with BENNETT and BLALOCK In BENNETT’s 
1965 Mustang, in Chattanooga, Tennessee, BENNETT, 
BLALOCK and ERWIN checked in at the Florida Hotel and 
stayed there for one night and a day.

He left his car, the Lincoln Continental, in 
Chattanooga, Tennessee, and drove with BENNETT and 
BLALOCK to Knoxville, Tennessee, where they stayed for 
four or five hours. They then drove to Memphis, Tennessee, 
where they stayed for a couple of days. They left 
Memphis and drove back to Chattanooga and checked in at 
the Florida Hotel, Chattanooga. A Florida Hotel porter, 
TEASDALE ROOSEVELT, a Negro sale, about 65 to 66 years 
of age, tall and muscular build, knows him, ORIX, well. 
Between 9 PM and 10 PM on April 4, 1968, TEASDALE ROOSEVELT 
told him about the fact that Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING had 
been killed in Memphis, Tennessee.

The next day, April 5, 1968, in the early 
afternoon, he drove back to Dalton, Georgia, in his 1963 
Lincoln Continental. About a half mile from Dalton, his 
1963 Lincoln motor burned up and be had to have the car 
hauled into Dalton to his home.

He knows nothing about the murder of Dr. MARTIN 
LUTHER KING.

A description of ERWIN as obtained by observation 
and interrogation, is as follow:

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



SV 44-1768 
3

Mane
GSP Number 
Race
Sex 
Age 
Born 
Place 
Height 
Weight 
Build 
Hair 
Eyes 
Tattoo 
Marital status 
Father 
Mather

ROY RICHARD ERWIN 
57075
White 
Male 
20

Dalton, Georgia 
5 feet 10$ inches 
145 pounds
Slender
Blond
Blue
Three dots on left wrist
Single
OSCAR ERWIN
302 Fleming Street, Dalton, 
Georgia (operates Erwin Discount 
Outlet, Dalton, and Ocoee, Tennessee)

Mother Mrs. MARIE ERWIN 
same address

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-302 (Rev, 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date.

Prison (GBP), furnished
l/GBP pstots.

tool,

fallowing t

Wit#

Whit field Cmaty
Bora 
Place 
Bright

Georgia

IlMtar
Heir

Sentence

Bine

3 years sad 7 neaths, probated and 
revoked, resolved in penitentiary on 
Asm 11, 1MB, resolved at GBP

C 4/3/M .at

by-

JKbWbwF
Tether

Tattoo
Beoeiwed in 48*

Textile worker

303 nosing Street 
Bel toe, Georgia

SEARCHED,., ........INDEXED./
SESIfiLIZHl^JiLfD^..

FBI — MEMPHIS

Binding by nodical board 
of ranadnors Bet

condition
Psychiatric esesilnatioa

Court Order
t 1. IBM

It, IBM, found set psychot

14, IBM

.File#.

/Ihh Date dictated- 4/4/4*
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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SI 44-171*

topart of 1) tofueed to return to atsiped 
Pnalstaent dormitory, toon X, 196#

2) disobeying order*, October 2, 1MB

3) Disobeying order* and tock talk to 
on officer, Seoenber 13, 1938

FBI tabor 402 Ml F
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FD-36 (Abv. 5-2 2-64)

FBI j
Date: 4/8/69 ’

I
Transmit the following in------------------------ ----- —--------- —------------ —------------------------------ i

(Type in plaintext or code/ 1

„ AIRTEL AIRMAIL ।
Via------------------------------------ ------------------------------------- -——:—:1(Priority) I

_____________________________________________________ L

TO: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987)

FROM: SAC, SAVANNAH (44-1768) (RUC)

SUBJ: MURKIN

Re Bureau airtel to Savannah and Memphis, 3/28/69.

Enclosed for the Atlanta Division are the following:

1) One xerox copy of above referenced Bureau 
communication.

2) One xerox copy of a letter reportedly from 
ROY ERWIN.

3) One copy of an FD-302 with Mr. LAMAR L. MC GREGOR, 
Records Clerk, Record Room, Georgia State Prison, Tattnall 
County, Ga., conducted on 4/3/69.

4) One copy of an FD-302 with ROY RICHARD ERWIN// 
GSP #57075, GSP, Tattnall County, Ga., conducted on 4/3/69.

Enclosed for the Knoxville Division is one copy 
each of the above four items.

Enclosed for the Memphis Division are 7 copies each 
of the above FD 302s.

@- Memphis (Enc. 14)f
2 - Atlanta (Enc. 4) (44-2386)
2 - Knoxville (Enc. 4)
1 - Savannah
SJS/lbb
(?) 1

SEARCHED.............. .INDEXED..,

APR 1 01969
FBI — MEMPHIS

Approved: Sent M Per---------------------------
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SV 44-1768

LEADS:

ATLANTA

AT DALTON, GEORGIA

1) Wall identify, locate and interview JERRY
BENNETT, >no is employed at Coronet Carpets Company, 
thoroughly regarding trip taken in latter part of 
March, 1968, and first part of/April, 1968, together 
with ROY RICHARD ERWIN (protect name of ERWIN at all 
times) and MICHAEL BLALOCK,'/to Atlanta, Ga., Chattanooga 
Tennessee, Knoxville, Tenn., and Memphis, Tenn., and 
back to Chattanooga, Tenn., and Dalton, Ga.

2) Will determine from BENNETT where he, BLALOCK
and ERWIN stayed in Memphis and purpose of their trip to 
Memphis, Tenn.

3) Will determine from BENNETT where he heard about
murder of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING.

4) Will determine where BENNETT, BLALOCK and ERWIN
went after leaving Chattanooga, Tenn., after hearing of 
death of KING.

5) Will determine whether or not 1965 Mustang
disposed of and to whom, so that 1965 Mustang can be 
examined to determine if a police radio ever was installed 
in it.

6) Will identify, locate, and interview MICHAEL
BLALOCK, who lives on dirt road six miles out Chatsworth 
Highway from Dalton, Georgia, who is said to be in U.S. 
Army, at present, along same lines as JERRY BENNETT.

KNOXVILLE

AT CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE

1) Will contact the Florida Hotel to determine dates
on which JERRY BENNETT, MICHAEL BLALOCK and ROY RICHARD 
ERWIN (protect at all times) were registered in the Florida 
Hotel. (Note BENNETT, BLALOCK and ERWIN were allegedly 
registered in Florida Hotel on 2/separate occasions in 
late March, 1968, and early April, 1968.

2) Will contact a porter, TEASDALE ROOSEVELT, who
allegedly wor^e at Florida Hotel to determine if he knows 
JERRY BENNETT, MICHAEL BLALOCK and ROY ERWIN, and if he told 
them of death of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



3FFICE OF THE SHERIFF SHELBY COUNTY . TENN: SEE

April 1, 1969

Mr. Robert G. Jensen
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Federal Office Building
167 North Main Street
Memphis, Tennessee

Dear Mr. Jensen:

On behalf of all the law enforcement agencies in this cannunity and the 
people of Shelby County, we wish to extend to you and your entire staff, 
as well as others fran your department throughout the country, our 
warmest thanks and appreciation for your support in helping us in the 
case of James Earl Ray, accused assassin of Martin Luther King.

Mr. Jensen, I knew that so many people in your department helped on 
this case, and it would be impossible to name each of them individually. 
I hope that in sane way you can ccninunicate with those that you knew 
best of our great appreciation. If we can ever serve you in any way, 
please give us the opportunity, for until that time we remain in your 
debt and sincerely your friend.

Yours very sincerely,

WNM:lh

CRIMINAL COURTS BUILDING • 150 WASHINGTON AVENUE • MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE 38103 • PHONE (AC 901) 525-7531

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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April 9/1969

Mr. William N. Morris/Jr.
Sheriff of Shelby County 
Criminal Courts Building 
130 Washington Avenue 
Memphis, Tennessee 36103

My dear Sheriff:

Special Agent In Charge Jensen has brought

to my attention your letter to him of April 1st. It was 

thoughtful of you to comment as you did regarding the assist­

ance rendered by personnel of this Bureau in connection with 

the case involving James Earl Ray. It is always a source of 

encouragement to receive such kind comments, and you may 

be sure my associates appreciate, as I do, your most gen­

erous remarks.

Sincerely yours, 
"• Edgar lioovor

1 - Memphis - Enclosure (44-1987)
> Reurairtel 4-3-69. ^- /^//-^ ^/-^^

Personal Attention SAC: Bring to the attention of appropriate personnel.

SEARCHED____—INDEXED

serializedZ^filed _,Z^
APR 1 0^9

FBI —MEMPHIS /
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VI1/89

AIRTKL

TO: BIR1CTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) (P)

8VBJ1CT: WHIM

Rucloeed for the Bureau la one copy each of 
Savansnh/alrtel to Menphi* Ante# 4/8/99, and an FD-303 dated 
4/8/89 wish reflect* an interview on 4/3/89 with HOT KXCHARB 
BWIM^aa innate of th* Georgi* State Prison.

The Bureau will note that XRVZK Mae denied writing 
a letter hearing hla naan which indicated that he had driven 
a 1989 suetang free Staph is, Tenn., to Atlanta, Ga., on 4/4/88 
the date that vietln wan killed. The suhsegueat interview 
with I8VIM on 4/3/89 indicate* that BOHM wan in Chattanooga, 
Tenn., on 4/4/88, and nvix den lee having any knowledge 
regarding KXRG's murder.

Since it doe* not appear to nerve any woeful 
pMKpSta to oendnet the investigation not out tn Savannah 
airtel of 4/8/89, Atlanta and Knoxville should hold the 
rogocoted investigation in abeyance and should net conduct 
anas, UACB.

SEAi.

Alrtel

Teletype

■SERI/-

4ND3^3 - Bureau (Sacs. 3) 
3 - Atlanta (44-3388) 
3 - Knoxville

A.M.S.D.______________

Spec. Del.____________

Reg. Mall_____________

Registere d

^-/^7-j^^'
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4/10/69

CODS

teletype WENT

TO t DIRECTOR (44-38861), AMD NEW TORE

FROM* PHIIADELPRIA (44-1368)

MURKIN

RE BUREAU AIRTEL DATED MARCH TWENTY3IX, LAST, AMD

ATLANTA TELETYPE DAW APRIL THREE, LAST.

REFERENCED A^TEL INSTRUCT® PHILADELPHIA TO INTERVIEW 

REV. JAMES BEmt/iF SCLC FOR INFOSWATION IN HIS POSSESSION 

REGARDING HIS STATEMENT IN ’THE NEW TORE TIMES’ ON MARCH

EIGHTEEN, LAST, THAT A LETTER WAS TURNED OVER TO MEMPHIS

POLICE ON APPROXIMATELY APRIL THREE, _ •yt*ji< MT, WHICH

CONTAIN® INFORMATION THAT MARTIN LUTHER KING WAS TO BE

ASSASSINATED.

REFERENCED ATIANTA TEL STAT® RUMORS WERE THAT BEVEL 

HAD RECENTLY ODWETTSD SIMSES TO A HOSPITAL IN ORD® TO 

OBTAIN A REST AND SEEK WHATEVER MEDICAL ATTENTION MAY BE 

NECESSARY.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



MOW

PH M-1S

PH BIGHT NINS ffl® - R MS© BUS WJ HR WB 

BON # W©*S APARTMENT A® AT SOLO HEADQUARTERS AW THAT 

OB ©OB MSB OB SO STAT® Ml MS XX MB TORE BUT 

THAT MW MS MOPING SB QOIKP. AW 'OMI SOW WMA 

SIMPUT THM? BRWL WAS OWT OF TOW.

NW WO ATTWPT TO I0OATE HOSPITAL AT WO BWBL IS 

ZOOM BUT SO NOT INTERVIEW WITHOUT MAO PERMISSION.

XT IS FELT BEVEL SHOS® NOT BE MWW» IF HR IS 

IN A MENTAL HOSPITAL BECAUSE OP POSSIBLE MBMSMf TO

MBXOMB*

REQUEST©!

TO BE ISIWHA® IN HOSPITAL. '

AIRMAIL COPT SENT TO ATLANTA A© OfiS.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FLAUfTXXT
4-144#

nunm SMUT

TO S*C, WWW YOM (44*lS0t> 

now director, fbi «4*Mm) 

mint

IS PMILADRLPMIA TELXTYF* TO TO TOM AMD 

MXV YORK DATO APRIL TO LAST.

REW YORE, IF WOT ALREADY DOMI, WILL IMDIMMLY 

LOCATE HOSPITAL OR IMSTITOTIOM IX WHICH REVEREND JAMBS HTOL ^ 

CONFINED ARD DETERMINE COMPLETE CIRCUMRTANCM OF* ADCS 

CONFINEMENT INCLUDING OPIMICM OP DOCTOR AMD AWTaDRITIR* AS 

TO ADVISABILITY OF INTERVIEWING WIL. SOW YORK STOW ADVISE 

BUREAU OF RESULTS OF INQUIRY AMD DO MOT INTOVIEW MOTEL 

WITHOUT SPECIFIC BUREAU AUTHORITY. AIRMAIL COPY SENT 

PHILADELPHIA AMD MEMPHIS.

I - Mllil4«lpRU (44-UM) 
p- iMRi* (44-im>
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Routing Slip
0-7 (Rev. 9-25-67)

TO: SAC,

(Copies to Offic hecked)

Albany
Albuquerque 
Anchorage 
Atlanta 
Baltimore 
Birmingham 
Boston 
Buffalo 
Butte 
Charlotte 
Chicago 
Cincinnati 
Cleveland 
Columbia 
Dallas 
Denver 
Detroit
El Paso 
Honolulu

( Houston

I
1

3
| Indianapolis
tJackson
| Jacksonville
| Kansas City
| Knoxville
| Las Vegas
| Little Rock
| Los Angeles

Memphis 22^'
Hl!

~ 1 Milwaukee
"2 | Minneapolis
222 Mobile
~~~~| Newark
22] New Haven
22) New Orleans
23 New York City

Norfolk 
Oklahoma City 
Omaha 
Philadelphia 
Phoenix 
Pittsburgh 
Portland 
Richmond 
Sacramento 
St. Louis 
Salt Lake City- 
San Antonio 
San Diego 
San Prana is co 
San Juan 
Savannah 
Seattle

|__ j Springfield
April

! |Tampa
Q Washington Field
!~n Quantico

TO LEGAT:□ Bern
Bonn□ Buenos Aires

L | Hong Kong 
London
Manila
Mexico, D.F,
Ottawa

| Paris 
. Rome
| Santo Domingo
| Tokyo

15, 1969

RE:

ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

Retention For appropriate
( | Surep, by --------- - ---------X For information |' | optional [ " 1 action

0 Enclosed are corrected pages from report of SA ------------------------------------------------------------ 
dated

Remarks:

Enclosed is copy of RGMP report.

Enc*

Bufile 44—38861
Urine 44—1987

M
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ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE - GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU CANADA 
RCMP £ 237

ORC 6880  ________________________________________________________ , REV. 1-4-66
OTH^R FILE REFERENCES: 
REF. AU1RES DOSSIERS:

SUB-DIVISION - SOUS-DIVISION

D,v,s^ °F APR 69

DETACHMENT-DETACH EA4 ENI _Toronto C.I,u, Gener

RCMP FILE REFERENCES;
REF. DOSSIERS GRG

6&^-791->6u (VOL,2)
68-0-790-20 5
68-790-74

RE:

0B^rtin Luther KING
MUrder of.
(ASLISTANC3 TO F.B.I.)

/ ai^^

1, - / On this/iite, the Assistant C.I,B. Officer disclosed that \
he had been advised by a local pre as representative that /llZim John 
J3ATXi£/would be coding to this Headquarters on this date to offer infor- M 

Tlation regarding the murder of Martin Luther AIHG, 1

2, Z John William bgATTld claims to be the National Leader of
the Canadian National joclalist Party. Kis philosophies and political 
i ;eol^rffiys~arq~£X^^ ri/TT wing and he has written several articles 
and given numerous speeches on anti-Semitism and anti-negro events. He 
is continually seeking any recognition through the press aid news media. 
It was learned that he had originally offered this information to the 
press and when nothing appeared in the papers, he told the press that he 
was going to the R,G,^,P, j

J, The Assistant C.I.B, Officer instructed/Chat uSATTlsS be (
interviewed by S/Sgt, ;4orso and ^yself, ।

4, B&AfTIS advipsod that Day_ldu_uZnZiZY^ was at one time a '
radical flea&ar of his organisation, forwarded name if of Toronto residents { 
to th® National States Rights Party in Birmingham, Alabama, so that the 
publication THJNVi^ be forwarded to thorn. STANLEY chose these '
names out of the City Diractor/ and forwarded lists of two to three 
hundred names on several occasions./ This incident took place in 1965 J
and shortly after this, uTAHLKY went to the South States and went on a ,
speaking tour with J.d, STuMuR, wno is now the Defence Counsel for James , 
Sari RAT, ------------------ '

5, 33ATTIS feels that the names hasten SSW), Paul JRIDGSMAH
and Eric Vincent 3ALT were so.® of the names forwarded to J ,4, Z1*.)SSR., 
These names and identities were eventually utilised by James %arl RAY,

6, dSAfTlE supplied postcards and letters which connect
STAHLEY with 3T ;N ^ on his speaking tour, and these documents were photo­
stated and returned to BgA7TlSj copies are attached,

7, BEATTIE feels that there is a conspiracy between oT^iER,
xAi atid others concerning the murder of Martin Luther KILO. He admits 
that it is only a presumption on his part. . /

3, with reference to the attachments, oToMhii is noted as J
Vice Chairman of the National States Party and the copies of the postcards J 
indicate that uTANL^Y was with him on one of his speaking., tours.
9, wo place little value in any ini oraation receiygd froa^-
BgATTLS, however his admitted presumptuous information is boihgsubmlttwl;

o

XI
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RCMP-GRC 6881 CONTINUATION - SUITE DE C237 
REV.1’4-66

RE:
OBjEL

Martin Luther KING

PAGE

2*

considering that it will possibly substantiate other facts presently 
being held by the U.S. Authorities.

10. GATTIS is subject of a Colour Coded (V.I.P.) Gazette
Card File No. 1U-702-^-2-664.

11* nun Division Gib maintain files on both GATTIS and
STANLEY, therefore could a copy of this report please be forwarded.

s.ua.

IU2il_J£=5s&

••.•.•••••*.••«..
(1.H.M.) 3/3gt. 
i/c Tor. CIS Gen.

Cpl.
(«J.o. Dunlop) ^ 17852.

Toronto 0.1.3. General.

THE COMMISSIONER, OTTAWA

?0R ADDED for your information, to ether with copies of 
the enclosures.

2. We are not in a position to assess BEATTIE’S supposition.
Consequently, this information is being forwarded primarily for 
your information and the information of the P.B.I.

3. As there is a possibility of a new trial, our file will
be held open pending your advice in that regard.

S.U.I.

torouto
8-4-69

(cut. Doey), Supt
Officer i/c C.I.B

co: The Officer i/c S.I.B., Toronto - Enols. - S.U.I.
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LOCAL ERANCH 

HEADQUARTERS

NATIONAL OFFICERS:
NED DUPES
CHAIRMAN
ATTY J. B. STONER
VICE CHAIRMAN

R. D. ELDRIDGE
ORGANIZER
BERNIECE SETTLE
SECRETARY
CARL RIDOUT
TREASURE

DR. EDWARD R. FIELDS
DIRECTOR

June 29th, 1965.
John Beattie,
181 Rhodes Ave.,
Toronto 8, Ontario

Dear John:

Well I am now in Birmingham till about August 1st. I will 
then drive back to Toronto via a long route to arrive about 
September 1st. PLEASE KEEP THIS UNDER YOUR HAT.

Enclosed is an inquiry you can check out. I have a few more 
new names here which I will send you if you request them.

How did your case come out? If my estimate of Toronto 
Jew-Justice is correct you will never read this letter due 
to the fact that it is stollen or you in Jail.

Well let me hear from you, and until I do, I remain,

DAS /- David Stanley

E and NATION,

P.S. - Please send all letters to: Mr. R. To 
Birmingham, Ala. --------------

Box 3848
S'

f

-
si

HONOR-PRiDE-FIGHT! KEEP AMERICA WHITE

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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JHXWSSPI STREET, SPOKANE, WASMlNGTOU^^pi Rd

PCS

'-;'-'‘/' ;'r-^ ■ ‘"rs? :’A'’-iiiS.Vjifjw. ji" r,.;^, •; S V-t ?;■•■•.,.

8

fiWhi e HUEil

PUS. nr 6RAMT >.. HOatflTSOH. METAIRIE. NtW ORLEANS.

J

B.7Q32M

BOURBON STREET
Sometimes known as °Crazy 

> up Bourbon Street/' this fa 
area of the French Quarter 
must for every visitor. Here you 
find the finest of Dixieland Jazz,
well as nearly any kind of night club ”v 
entertainment you might desire.

Color photo by Grant L Robertson

2 ail
#96

'AM ^

^^!®4f

THE STATE OF OHIO
CAPITAL: Columbus. AREA: 41,222 Square Miles.
Ranks 34th in population. Was the 117th State admitted 
to the Union.
FLOWER: Scarlet Carnation
BIRD: Cardinal
TREE: Ohio Buckeye

55

- !’A^#'^^$$^ ?S9(

CONQi^
multi?

SCLEROSIS

GRAND ISLE.?
TARPON RO

22 - 24

^Y^v^py
A B C 0 ^
FOR BET

business

T^tVdvb CSW
GAVwK

’i#

Si

>

#’
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Cover Sheet for Informant Report or Me' ’ 
FD-306 (Rev. 3-13-68)

Date prepared

V1?/6C
Date received

3/19/6?

Received from (name or symbol number)

NY ^716-R

Received by

SA VINCENT J. ASCHERL

* INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE. 
VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.

Method of delivery (check appropriate blocks)

\ | in person | | by telephone | | by mail ^ | orally | | recording device | - | written by Informant

If orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent: 
Date

Dictated______________________to_____________________________________

Transcribed _6y_oA_ASCHERL_

Authenticated
by Informant ______________________

Date of Report

3/19/69
Date(s) of activity

Current

Brief description of activity or material

File where original is located if not attached 

NY 17O-3SA

1

Memuhis (RM)
1217' (POSSIBLE RACIAL VIOLENCE) (^3) 

100-136585 (MARTIN LUTHER KING) (^3) 88 . -iS SSL RAY)

(5)

SERIAL!

Bio

-----INDtAu-

rO«K
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New York, 
March 19,

Naw York
1%Q

Many res onsible people in Harlem feel that there 
are facts In the hirtin Luther King assassination which 
have not been brought out; they believe James Earl Ray 
did not operate alone; that he was cart of a cor" y. 
The real -culprits are still o.t larse. Manu coo' T ' 
that there are unanswered questions in the case which 
patently demand an explanation. .

While this is the general tenor of feeling in 
Harlem concerning the Martin Luther King assassination and 
prosecution of R-y, these convictions by themselves are not 
engendering racial tensions st this time. The Negro people 
appear to be accenting this state of affairs in a spirit of 
resinned frustration.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



AIRTEL

4-15-69

To:

From:

Legate Ottawa (44-4)

Director, FBI (44-38861)

MURKIN

Re Legat Ottawa teletype to the Bureau dated 4-11-69.

Bureau files contain no information to the effect 
that lists were received by S^^A^^^M*^
Birmingham or any of^^^P^^J^^S^P^ y
John William Beattie or DavidJSt^ley ,.of the Canadian 
NFEIonar^Qcralist Party.

For the information of Legat Ottawa, jes^jB^ 
Stoner 4s vice-chairman of the National States Rights Party 
whose offices are currently based in Savannah, Georgia.

Keep the Bureau advised of pertinent developments.

Memphis (44-1987)
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Routing Slip
0-7 (Rev. 9-25-67) ( (Copies to Offices Checked)

TO: SAC,

Albany 
Albuquerque 
Anchorage 
Atlanta 
Baltimore 
Birmingham 
Boston 
Buffalo 
Butte 
Charlotte 
Chicago 
Cincinnati 
Cleveland 
Columbia 
Dallas 
Denver , 
Detroit 
El Paso 
Honolulu

| | Houston
[ I Indianapolis
[ I Jackson
( ] Jacksonville 
M Kansas City 
| | Knoxville
' : Das Vegas
| | Bittle Rock
| | Los Angeles

Milwaukee 
Minneapolis 
Mobile 
Newark 
New Haven 
New Orlean 
New York C

1 I Norfolk 1 j Tampa
□ Oklahoma City I ”| Washington Field

Omaha I | Quantico
|__ j Philadelphia
[ | Phoenix TO LEGAT:
’^J Pittsburgh 1__ ] Bern

_ J Portland 23 Bonn
2] Richmond [ 1 Buenos Aires

| Sacramento ~ | Hong Kong 
LondonQ Sl, Louis

I | Salt Lake City 1' 2 I Manila
| ] San Antonio || Mexico, D.F1.
| | San Diego ] | Ottawa
| | San Francisco | | Paris
| J San Juan [ j Rome
f | Savannah |“ | Santo Domingo

[ Seattle | I Tokyo
|__ j Springfield

Date April 16, 1969

RE:

ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

Retention For appropriate
1X For information Q~J optional O action | Surep, by------------- ——

O The enclosed is for your information. If used in a future report, | | conceal 
all sources, L__I paraphrase contents.

[~ | Enclosed are corrected pages from report of SA -----------------------------------------------------------  
dated ________________________________

Remarks:
Enclosed is teletype to the Bureau from 
Legat Ottawa.

BufUe 44—38861
Urflle 44-1987
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OTT 05 5-23 PM/JHC .................. .. .....

URGENT 4-1X69 
_. - -^ -_^^^.»_ _.-_,-_ —.. .—-, -.. yy— -. ,. . . (. . .-^..w. ... V,-^ - ._ _ .

TO DIREgYoR (44-33361)

FROM^EGAT , OTTAWA (44-4) 3P

MURKIN .

RCMP, TORONTO, HAVE ADVISED JOHN WILLIAM BEATTIE

CANADIAN NATIONAL SOCIALIST PARTY, WHOSE PHILOSOPHY AND

POLITICAL IDEOLOGIES ARE EXTREMELY RIGHT WING AND WHO

HAS WRITTEN SEVERAL ARTICLES AND GIVEN NUMEROUS SPEECHES ON ANTI­

SEMITISM AND/ ANTI -NEGRO EVENTS, WAS RECENTLY IN CONTACT WITH 

THE TORONTO RCMP OFFICE. AT THAT TIME, BEATTIE SAID DAVID 

STANLEY/WHO AT THAT TIME WAS ALSO A MEMBER OF THE CANADIAN 

NATIONAL SOCIALIST PARTY, HAD FORWARDED NAMES .OF TORONTO RESIDENTS

TO THE NATIONAL STATES RIGHTS PARTY IN BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA, IN ORDER THAT

THE PUBLICATION "THUNDERBOLT" COULD BE FORWARDED TO THEM. ACCORDING

TO BEATTIE, STANLEY CHOSE THESE NAMES FROM THE TORONTO CITY DIRECTORY 

AND FORWARDED LISTS OF TWO TO THREE HUNDRED NAMES ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS. 

THIS INCIDENT REPORTEDLY OCCURRED IN SIXTYFIVE AND SHORTLY THEREAFTER ,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE TWO

ACCORDING TO BEATTIE* STANLEY WENT TO TEE SOUTHERN STATES AND 

WENT ON A SNEAKING TOUR WITH J. B. STONER, WHO, ACCORDING TO 

THE PRESS, IS NOW THE DEFENSE COUNSEL FOR JAMES EARL RAY. 

BEATTIE SAYS HE FEELS THE NAMES RAYMOND SNEYD , PAUL BRIDGEMAN, 

AND ERIC VINCENT GALT WERE AMONG THOSE FORWARDED TO STONER 

AND THE NAMES AND IDENTITIES OF THE ABOVE INDIVIDUALS WERE 

EVENTUALLY UTILIZED BY RAY. HE SAID HE FEELS THERE IS A 

CONSPIRACY BETWEEN STONER AND RAY AND OTHERS IN THE MURDER OF 

MARTIN LUTHER KING, BUT ADMITS THIS IS ONLY A PRESUMPTION ON HI 

PART .

RCMP, TORONTO, INDICATE THEY PLACE LITTLE VALUE ON ANY 

INFO RECEIVED FROM BEATTIE AS HE IS CONTINUALLY SEEKING ANY 

RECOGNITION THROUGH PRESS AND NEWS MEDIA. ACCORDING TO RCMP , 

IT VAS LEARNED HE HAD ORIGINALLY OFFERED THE ABOVE INFO TO THE 

PRESS AND WHEN NOTHING APPEARED IN THE PRESS, HE THEN WENT TO 

THE RCMP .

ROMP, TORONTO, HAVE BEEN REQUESTED TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW 

STANLEY IN AN EFFORT TO CONFIRM ABOVE WO AND, FURTHER , TO 

INTERVIEW SNEYD, BRIDGEMAN AND GALT IN EFFORT TO DETERMINE 

IF THEY EVER RECEIVED PUBLICATION "THUNDERBOLT" OR OTHER 

MATERIAL WHICH COULD HAVE ORIGINATED WITH THE NATIONAL STATES
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PAGE THREE

RIGHTS PARTY IS BIRMINGHAM. .

BUREAU REQUESTED TO ADVISE OF ANY INFO RECEIVED THROUGH ITS 

SOURCES TO INDICATE ANY SUCH LISTS- RECEIVED FROM CANADIAN NATIONAL 

SOCIALIST PARTY.

END

LRC FBI WASH DC •

3RD CO: MR; BRENNA^
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4/16/69

AI HTML AIRMAIL

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (44-36861)

FROM : SAC, BUTT! (173-3) O)

SUBJECT: KURKIN 
CR 
00: MXMFHIS

Re Memphis airtel to Bureau, 4/8/09.

For the information of Bureau,/it is being pointed 
out that on 3/35/69, MORRIS ^ MegAlSV^Xprot^^ identity), 
who has furnished InduTficiont Information to detersine his 
reliability, contacted the Butte Division and indicated he 
had inforsat ion concerning JAMBS XAML RAT which he wanted to 
furnish the FBI. During interview ho indicated he had been 
drinking considerably, but it was only after several drinks 
that he could build up enough courage to contact the FBI and 
discuss inforsation concerning RAT. He stated ho was fur­
nishing the information for whatever use the FBI could get 
from it and emphasized the fact that if the information was 
attributed to his his life would not bo "worth a plug nickel."

McCAKVKR stated that 
in the Arkansas State Prison 
He indicated sone knowledge

: 1951 he spent six months
0 for involuntary manslaughter 

people in political power in
McCARVIR statedthe State of Arkansas over the past years. McCABTXR stat 

his cousin, OXRIKK WHITNRR ^(phonetic), a "political hack" in
____ Idos around Buroka Bprings, Arkansas 

offered MoCARTKR a co ble amount of money in 1953 to 
eliminate ORVALJ^inga^Xormer Governor of Arkansas, but 
McCARVlIt turned the offer down, , /

2 - Bureau (AM) (Reg.)
< - Memphis (44-1987) (AM) (Reg.) 
g - Butte
BO/Jrd
<«)
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BT #173-2

In 12/67, McCARVER was back in Eureka Springs 
visiting. In about 2/68, McCARVER was on a drinking spree 
with GERDCN WHITNER. during which WHITHER told McCARVER that 
he was aware of McCARVER*s background andasked McCARVER 
what it would take to get McCARVER to eliminate MARTIN LUTHER 
KING. McCARVER advised WHITMER he would not get involved in 
this type of a deal. WHITNER stated it did not matter, as 
"King would die." McCARVER pointed out that WHITNER has a 
strong dislike for Negroes and talked in terms of doing the 
community a service by eliminating KING.

McCARVER stated that after this drinking spree he 
traveled to the State Hospital, Topeka, Kansas, where he ad­
mitted himself and was under the care of Dr. SHAKER for three 
months. McCARVER stated that about a week after he entered 
this hospital KING was killed.

McCARVER felt that GERDCN WHITNER could shed light 
on the killing. McCARVER stated he would be available to 
answer additional questions if necessary, and again requested 
his name not be linked to the information.

It is noted that in Memphis airtel they instruct 
the Butte Division to furnish the information in a form 
suitable for dissemination; however, if the information is 
disseminated, WHITNER would not have any difficulty deter­
mining where the information came from. This would greatly 
jeopardize the life of MORRIS R. McCARVER.

It would appear that if the information must be 
disseminated to outside sources, such as the Memphis PD, it 
would be safer to disseminate the information verbally and 
not make mention of MORRIS R. McCARVER or the offer made to 
him, by WHITNER.

UACB, Butte Division will not set information out 
in a form suitable for dissemination, as to do so might very 
possibly jeopardize the life of McCARVER.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

FROM

SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) date: 4/18/69

, KANSAS CITY (44-760) -P-

subject:

5010-10*

MURKIN
CR 
00 MEMPHIS

Re Butte letter to Memphis, dated 4/1/69.

The following investigation was conducted by 
SA RALPH P. HUSTON:

AT TOPEKA, KANSAS

On 4/14/69, Mr. VIRGIL CROW, Chief of Medical / 
Records, Topeka State Hospital, advised that according 
to the Topeka State Hospital records, MORRIS R. MC CARVER 
was a voluntary committed patient at the Topeka-State 
Hospital on 4/8/68. He indicated at that time that he 
was a resident of Harvey County, Kansas, and stated that 
his cousin was CARL PORTER/f RR #1, Box 25, Sedgwick, 
Kansas.

The records further reflect that MORRIS R.
MC CARVER went AWOL from the hospital and was discharged 
from the hospital as AWOL on 6/1/68.

Mr. CROW advised that according to hospital
regulations no further information concerning this patient 
may be disclosed without the written consent of the patient 
himself. He said the hospital is not able to disclose 
the reason for this patient’s committment without a written 
consent from the patient authorizing the hospital to re­
lease such information.

In view of the above information no further
information can be obtained from the hospital records at 
this time without the written consent of MC CARVER. Memphis 
and Butte will note, however, that MC CARVER was not 
committed to the Topeka State Hospital c until 4/8/68.

(^Memphis (RM)
2 Butte (173-2) (RM)
2 Kansas City
RPH:iw
(6)

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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?' ,-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

F B I

Date: 4/21/69

Transmit the following in______________________;__________________
(Typ* in plaintext or code)

... AIRTEL AIR MAILVia______________________ ________________________________
. (Priority)

TO J SAC, BUTTE (173-2)

FROM: SAC, LITTLE ROCK (157-1215) P

SUBJECT MURKIN

00: ME 
Bufile 44-38861

Re Butte let to Memphis, 4/1/69; and Memphis airtel 
to Bureau, 4/8/69.

On 4/17/69 Mr. JACK T. GRASINGER, Records 
Supervisor, Cummins Unit, Arkansas Department of Correction, 
Grady, Ark., had the records of the State Penitentiary at that 
location reviewed and furnished SA E A. BARRON, JR., the 
following information from the itentiary records:

jMOJUy^L_Rj__MC CARVE_ . Arkansas State Penitentiary
Number 45676, was received at Grady, Ark., 4/10/52 on a

He is a white male bornCounty, Ark
six-months sentence for involuntary manslaughter from Benton
~ ^„ »—i- T,_ j_ _ ..1-2^- —-i _ v-------  9t Collinsville
Okla., and has FBI No. 743663A.

His mother and father are listed as G. W. and CORA 
MC CARVER, Hindsville, Ark.j aunt listed as Mrs. ARTHUR 
WHITNER, Eureka Springs, Ark. ; and wife listed as' ANNA MAE 
MC CARVER, 1514 North Main, Tulsa, Okla. No other relatives 
were listed.

Previous arrests shown as 5/20/51 as MORRIS R.
MC CARVER, Tulsa, Okla., PD Number 28054, charged with burglary 
second degree, no disposition shown; and 6/13/51 as MORRIS R.
MC CARVER, SO, Tulsa, Okla., Number 21535, attempted second 
degree burglary, no disposition shown

2 - Butte 
^-Memphis (44-1987)
2 - Little Rock 
GAB/jewh 
(6)

Approved: Sent
Special Agent in Charge

Per
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LR 157-1215

All of the above information was obtained by the 
penitentiary in 1952.

Mr. GRASINGER advised there was no record at the 
penitentiary of a previous inmate by the name of GERDON 
WHITNER or with the last name of WHITNER.

LEADS:

LITTLE ROCK

AT EUREKA SPRINGS AND HINDSVILLE, ARK

Will identify and interview GERDON WHITNER as re­
quested in referenced Memphis airtel to Bureau. (ft is noted 
from information set forth in referenced Butte letter to 
Memphis, GERDON WHITNER appears to have resided in northwest 
Arkansas in the Eureka Springs area. Also information set 
forth above from penitentiary records indicates that the 
mother and father of MORRIS R. MC CARVER, G. W. and CORA 
MC CARVER, resided in Hindsville, Ark., and that MC CARVER 
had an aunt, Mrs. ARTHUR WHITNER, who resided in Eureka 
Springs, Ark. Through these individuals, GERDON WHITNER may 
possibly be identified and located.)
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4-22-69

airtel

TO:

FROM:

AIR MAIL

SAC, LOS ANGELES

SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987)

MURKIN

Enclosed is copy of letter addressed to JAMES EARL REY, 
Nashville State Penitentiary for Mena Nashville, Tennessee, 
dated 4/15/69, signed FREINDLY VAR,(burnished this office by 
W. E. HOPTOM, mrectorT'TWHhOTsee Bureau of Criminal Identification 
Nashville, Tennessee. The envelope bears the return address of 
FREINDLY VAR, Main Post Office, 300 Los Angeles Street, General 
Delivery, Los Angeles, California, 90053, but does not bear a 
postmark. The reverse side of the envelope bears a special 
delivery stamp, Nashville, Tennessee, dated 4/17/69, 6 AM.

Mr. HOPTOM advised that RAY has filed motion for a new 
trial which has been Mt for hearing in Memphis on 5/26/69, and in 
all probability RAY will be returned to Memphis for hearing on the 
motion. He has requested assistance of this office in identifying 
FREINDLY VAR, to determine if this individual is related to RAY, 
and any infoxmation concerning her connection with RAY, in order 
that appropriate security measures can be taken in any transporta­
tion of RAY out of Nashville.

Varden LAKE RUSSELL, T3P, Nashville, informed HOPTON 
that he has no record of receipt of a telegram or letter to MAY 
from VAR, but did receive a telephone call from an individual who 
Identified herself as VAR on 4/15/69, who requested permission to 
talk with RAY. She was not permitted to do so and then informed 
RUSSELL that she was an aunt of RAY and was being supported by 
the Baptist Church in Los Angeles and that the church was paying 
for the telephone call to Nashville. She refused to furnish 
RUSSELL with her address.
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MB 44-1987

LEADS

LOS ABGELES

AT WB ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

Will furBiA any lofomtioa re WAR known to that office 
and if not known will attempt to identify her through logical sources 
and at the Bank of America, 7th A Spring Street, or thorough contact 
with the Baptist Chwh which night have funds to assist indigents.

Memphis indices contain no references to 1REINDLY VAR, 
nor is there any inferwation avaikblo to sho* any relationship 
between correspondent and RAT.
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-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

, ’ . FBI

^ Date: April 18, 1969

Transmit the following in----- --- -------------------------------------------------■-------------------------
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL_____________________________ AIRMAIL_______________
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, JACKSON (157-9586) (P)

SUBJECT: MURKIN -

0 Bureau airtel to Birmingham, 4/7/69;
/ Birmingham airtel to the Bureau, 4/15/69.

/ On 4/14/69 and 4/15/69, contact was made with all 
motels/located in Corinth, Mississippi, and vicinity and

' voluminous'motel registration records were obtained. These 
records have been reviewed under the subject's true name 
and all known aliases and reviewed for Alabama license 
number on car driven by subject. No identification by 
name or aliases or license number was affected.

Two of the 12 motels contacted did not have 
their records readily available; therefore, these two 
motels will be re-contacted in an effort to secure motel 
registrations for the pertinent period.

Upon completion of a more comprehensive review of 
the motel records, appropriate FD-302's will be furnished 
the Memphis Office and the names of those individuals who 
indicate residences in Mississippi will be reviewed through 
the Jackson Office indices.

Approved:

JSC/blw 
(7)

Special Agent in Charge
Sent

2 - Bureau (44-38861)
1 - Birmingham (44-1740) 

^)“ Memphis (44-1987)
2 - Jackson
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
• ( JERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT J ■

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20537

14 SR 4-22-6$

Director.

The following FBI record, NUMBER „ - Z . is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.

CONTRIBUTOR OF 
FINGERPRINTS .

NAME AND NUMBER *4T^-^t?rfR CHARGE DISPOSITION

PD Tulsa Okla

SO Tulsa Okl^;

Morris R. 
'' McCarver ,

#28054

z5-20-51 2nd dog burg TOT Co 5-22-51

SP Gould Aric'(

PD Chula Vista 
. caiir

Morris R.
McCarver^'21535

Morris McCarve
#45676
Morris R 
Me Carvers 
#CV#3166q

6-

8-31-55 drk dr vio of 
Basic speed law

-51 att 2nd deg burg

4-10-52 Invol manslaughter 6 mos 
- 9-4-52 rel.

PD Holtville 
Calif

Morris B /
McCarver,#2060

11-8-55 502 CVC (drk dr)

$125.00 finevfor 
drk dr & $50 fin 
for Vio of Basic 
Speed Law.

100 da or $200.

PD Santa Monica
Calif

PD Santa Monica
Calif

Morris R. . 
McCarver 
^43953

serving

Morris R 
McCarver 
#CR 4395

SO Santa Ana Cali:’ Morris Ra 
IcCarver ,#109484/

PD South Gate 
Calif

Morris R 
McCarver 
4 A 41024

PD Huntington Park Morris R
Calif Mccarver

#A 10975

7-15-63 647f PC (Intox) Dail forf $21

11-29-6: 647-F PC (intoxjF $25 & 4 or 5 
das Co JV

3-27-64

5-20-64

7-25-64

SO Sacramento 
Calif

Morris 
Me Carver 
#50051.

1-20-65

drk An pub
I$25 & $4

• POT or 5 das com on chg of 
plal^Sr)^ “ V^gW '

- holding for
Santa Ana PD

Z^ILWw^er ^^"h "OjXd 
vine number which is incexco 

. ’ Jn oui Wes accompanied your request,

batt FBI—MEIWP^ cannot grantee.in any manner 
Jerial concerns the 

Whom you are interested,

242 PC (Batt) 
Enrt LA SO

Information shown on this Identification Record represents data furnished FBI by fingerprint 
contributors. Where final disposition is not shown or further explanation of charge is desired, cum- 
municate with agency contributing those fingerprints.

Notations indicated by * are NOT based on fingerprints in FBI files but are listed only as investi­
gative leads as being possibly identical with subicct of this record. ........................ ........
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TUSTICE 14 SK 4-22-69 
< OERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT J / "

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20537

The following FBI record, NUMBER 7^3 663 A .is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.

CONTRIBUTOR OF 
FINGERPRINTS NAME AND NUM EER ARRESTED OR 

RECEIVED CHARGE . DISPOSITION

PD El Cerrito 
Calif

Morris R / 
McCarver / 
#13751

1-19-65

*

Out dept arrest 
on teletype hole 
San Antonio Muni 
ert Warrant C 
V'76769

•

rel to Los 
Angeles Co

so
Los Angeles
Calif

Norris R / /
McCarver y .
#C-188636 /

t1-22-65 battery

SO 
Tulsa Okla

Morris R./
McCarvr '
#21535

8-/11-67 omitting to 
provide

PD '
Tulsa Okla

Morris R. y 
McCarver 
#28054 ' .

8-10-67 warrant omitting 
to provide

Tulsa Co

PD Tulsa Okla Morris R iXCf.r y 
McCarver^ 
#28054

8-29-67 St 1272 carrying 
concealed weapon

Since neither fingerp 
identifying number w 
in our files accompat 

• FBI cannot guarantee
that this material coi 
individual tn whom

infs nor ait 
ich is indexed 
ed your request, 
in any manner

corns the 
ou are interested,

Information shown on this Identification Record represents data furnished FBI by fingerprint 
contributors. Where final disposition is not shown or further explanation of charge is desired, com- 

- municatu with agency contributing those fingerprints.
Notations indicated by * are NOT based on fingerprints in FBI files but are listed only as investi­

gative leads as being possibly identical with subject of this record. u r ...m.^o,^,, „«, „-,„-„.
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